
State of Florida 

M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: April.25, 2002 

TO: Blanco Bayo, Director, Division of Commission Clerk & 
Administrative Services 

FROM: Toni J. McC Analyst, Division of Competitive Markets 
& Enforcement 

SUBJECT: Open Docket No. 020123-TP- Revise CASR Title 

Please revise the CASR title for the above docket from: 

Request for transfer of ALEC Certificate No. 7448 and AAV Certificate No. 5764 
from Progress Telecommunications Corporation, a wholly owned subsidiary of 
Florida Progress, to Progress Telecom Corporation, a wholly owned subsidiary 
of Progress Energy, Inc., for transfer of IXC Certificate No. 7058 from 
Caronet,’Inc., a wholly owned subsidiary of Carolina Power & Light, to 
Progress Telecom Corporation, and for cancellation of ALEC Certificate No. 
7038 held by Caronet, Inc. due to acquisition of Florida Progress by Carolina 
Power c Light. 

Change to: 

Request for transfer of ALEC Certificate No. 7448 from Progress 
Telecommunications Corporation to Progress Telecom Corporation; transfer of 
IXC Certificate No. 7058 from Caronet, Inc. to Progress Telecom Corporation; 
cancellation of ALEC Certificate No. 7038 held by Caronet, Inc.; and 
cancellation of AAV Certificate No. 5764 held by Progress Telecommunications 
Corporation, due to acquisition and merger of Florida Progress and Carolina 
Power & Light. 
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Thank you. 


